
4/28/2023 11:02 AM 

 

  

                          136 North Monroe Street 
 Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO 
 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public & news media, that the following 
meeting will be held: 
 
COMMITTEE:  PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE  
DATE:   May 4, 2023 
TIME:    6:30 p.m.  
LOCATION: Municipal Building Council Chambers, 136 N. Monroe Street  

 
 
1) COMMITTEE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  
 

3) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – April 6, 2023 
 
4) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes per individual) 
 
5) PROJECT OVERSIGHT & UPDATES 
 

 
6) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a) 2023-02 Parking Restrictions§350-7 – Adding Additional Reserved Parking Spots in Municipal Lot – 3 more for 
a total of 16.  Prohibiting Parking vehicles on un-paved areas.  Prohibiting Parking Semi’s in private driveways 
in residential areas. 

b) § 219-5 Safe & Sanitary Maintenance of Property - Dirt/Rocks/Debris Across Roads and Sidewalks in the City 
c) § 324-6 Snow and Ice Removal.  Discussion regarding mailboxes 

 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Capital Plan Roads – Update regarding road maintenance schedule.   
b) USIC Pricing Proposal for marking Public Works diggers hotline requests.   

 
 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS -- Committee Calendar 
 

9)  ADJOURNMENT  
 

 
 
Jeanne Ritter  
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 
Committee Members: Weihert, Petts and A. Kuhl    posted, e-mailed & distributed: 04/28/2023 
 

PLEASE NOTE: IT IS POSSIBLE THAT MEMBERS OF AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF MEMBERS OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OF THE MUNICIPALITY 
MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AT THE ABOVE MEETING(S) TO GATHER INFORMATION. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY OTHER 
THAN THAT SPECIFICALLY NOTICED. ALSO, UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF DISABLED 
INDIVIDUALS THROUGH APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST SUCH SERVICES PLEASE CONTACT THE 
CLERK’S OFFICE AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2023/PUBLIC WORKS - 1st Thurs/2023-04-06 PublicWorksAgenda/2023-04-
06PubWorksMinutes.docx 
4/10/2023 10:31 AM 

 
CITY OF WATERLOO  

PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES: April 6, 2023 
Digital audio files are archived with these written minutes additionally serving as the official record. 

 
COMMITTEE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL.  Weihert called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.  
Committee members present: A. Kuhl, Petts & Weihert.  Absent: none Others in attendance: Alderperson C. Kuhl; 
Utility Supervisor B. Sorenson DPW Yerges; Clerk Ritter. Lee Columbus, Jennifer Zimmerman and Maureen Giese.  

 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – March 3, 2023 [A. Kuhl/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  Petts 
abstain.   

3. CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT - none 
 

4. PROJECT OVERSIGHT & UPDATES – Bid opening for Waterloo Road moved from Friday April 7, 2023 next 
Tuesday April 11, 2023.  Due to the Holiday.   
 
 

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
a. 2023-02 Parking Restrictions §350-7 – Adding Additional reserved Parking Spots in Municipal Lot – 3 more 

for a total of 16.  Prohibiting Parking vehicles on un-paved areas.  Prohibiting Parking Semi’s in private 
driveways in residential areas.  Table all except §350-7 F1.  Motion to approve F1.  [Petts/A.Kuhl] VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried.   

   
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Cemetery Sign at City Cemetery – M. Giese no action.   
b. Streets the City Maintains vs. Streets the County/State Maintain.  Informational.  
c. 324-6 Snow and Ice Removal.  Discussion regarding mailboxes Draft policy no action 
d. §219-5 Safe & Sanitary Maintenance of Property – Dirt/Rocks/Debris across Roads and Sidewalks in the 

City.  Yerges to find examples to bring to committee. 
 

 

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. – 
 

8. :ADJOURNMENT [Petts/Kuhl  ] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:05 pm 
 

 
Jeanne Ritter  
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 350-7 Parking restrictions.  

[Amended by Ord. No. 88-2]  

A.Stopping, standing and parking regulated. Pursuant to § 349.13, Wis. Stats., the authority to regulate the 

stopping, standing and parking of vehicles is delegated to the Chief of Police, subject to control of the 

Council. The Chief, with the cooperation of the Director of Public Works, is hereby authorized to designate 

and sign streets, or portions thereof, where the stopping, standing or parking of vehicles is prohibited at all 

times or during certain designated hours.  

(1)    No parking vehicles, trailers, motor homes, etc. on front lawns except on a hard surface (asphalt,               

concrete, brick or  concrete pavers). 

B. Parking on certain streets prohibited. Unless specifically otherwise provided, no person shall park a 

vehicle at any time upon the following streets or portions thereof: 

(1) On both sides of South Jackson Street, from its intersection with West Madison Street south to its 

intersection with Polk Street.  

(2) On the east side of Harrison Street, from its intersection with West Madison Street south to its 

intersection with Taylor Street.  

(3) On the south side of West Madison Street, from its intersection with South Jackson Street west 144 feet.  

(4) On both sides of STH 19, from its intersection from the west line of Central Avenue extended northerly 

across STH 19 to its intersection with the east line of Grove Street extended northerly through STH 19. 

[Added by Ord. No. 91-4]  

(5) On the south side of West Porter Street, from Monroe Street to Minnetonka Way. [Added by Ord. No. 

93-7]  

(6) On both sides of West Madison Street, from Canal Road to Minnetonka Way. [Added by Ord. No. 95-

10]  

(7) On the north side of Knowlton Street, from its intersection with South Monroe Street west to its 

intersection with McKay Way. [Added by Ord. No. 1-01; amended by Ord. No. 02-6; 4-5-2012 by 

Ord. No. 2012-02]  

(8) On the north side of McKay Way, from its intersection with STH 19 east to Knowlton Street. [Added 

by Ord. No. 1-01; amended by Ord. No. 02-6; 4-5-2012 by Ord. No. 2012-02]  

(9) On the East side of Minnetonka Way, from its intersection with East Indian Hills Drive to 175 feet north 

of West Madison Street between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m., except Saturdays, Sundays and 

holidays. [Added 8-4-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-2]  

(10) On the south side of East Madison Street, from its intersection with Adams Street to 105 feet west of 

Adams Street. [Added 1-3-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-01]  

(11) On the west side of South Jackson Street, from its intersection with Polk Street south to its intersection 

with Knowlton Street. [Added 7-16-2009 by Ord. No. 2009-13]  

(12) On the west side of South Washington Street, from a point 200 feet north of Leschinger Street south to 

its intersection with Knowlton Street. [Added 11-5-2009 by Ord. No. 2009-16]  



(13) On the south side of Franklin Street, from its intersection with Edison Street east to its intersection with 

North Monroe Street. [Added 6-6-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-02]  

(14) On the south side of Taylor Street, from its intersection with Harrison Street to 142 feet east of Harrison 

Street. [Added 11-7-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-04]  

(15) On the east side of Lexington Way, south from its intersection with Derby Lane, 422 feet to 436 feet. 

[Added 6-18-2015 by Ord. No. 2015-04]  

(16) On the west side of North Monroe Street 40 feet north of Anna Street and 172 feet south of Henry 

Street. [Added 9-17-2020 by Ord. No. 2020-09]  

C. Limited time four-hour parking at all times. Unless specifically otherwise provided, no person shall park 

a vehicle for any longer than four hours upon the following streets or portions thereof: [Added 8-19-

2021 by Ord. No. 2021-01B  

(1) The south side of Knowlton Street, from its intersection with Van Buren Street west to its intersection 

with McKay Way.  

D. Limited time parking at all times. Unless specifically otherwise provided, no person shall park a vehicle 

for any longer than two hours upon the following streets or portions thereof: 

(1) On the west side of Harrison Street, from its intersection with West Madison Street south to its 

intersection with Taylor Street.  

(2) On the south side of West Madison Street, from its intersection with Harrison Street east 238 feet.  

(3) On the south side of McKay Way, from its intersection with Knowlton Street west to a point 258 feet 

east of STH 19. [Added 4-5-2012 by Ord. No. 2012-02]  

E. Limited time parking during certain hours. Unless specifically otherwise provided, between the hours of 

8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except on Sundays and legal holidays, no person shall park a vehicle for any 

longer than two hours upon the following streets or portions thereof: 

(1) On the south side of East Madison Street, from its intersection with South Monroe Street easterly to its 

intersection with South Washington Street, except the first parking stall east of South Monroe Street 

which shall have a fifteen-minute time limit. [Amended 6-16-2011 by Ord. No. 2011-03]  

(2) On the north side of East Madison Street, from its intersection with North Monroe Street easterly to its 

intersection with Mill Street.  

(3) On both sides of South Monroe Street, from its intersection with East and West Madison Streets 

southerly to Taylor Street.  

(4) On North Monroe Street, from its intersection with East and West Madison Streets northerly to and 

including 176 North Monroe Street.  

(5) On West Madison Street, from its intersection with North and South Monroe Streets westerly to North 

and South Jackson Streets.  

F. Parking in parking lots regulated. No person shall park any vehicle in any public parking lot for more 

than 24 hours without the permission of the Police Department or by permit as hereinafter set forth. 

[Amended by Ord. No. 93-1]  

(1) Unlimited parking by permit shall be permitted on a monthly basis in 13  16 individually assigned stalls 



behind the Municipal Building on North Monroe Street and five individually assigned stalls located on 

the east end of the Taylor Street Parking Lot which is located immediately west of 211 South Monroe 

Street.  Applicant must be a resident in the downtown business district.  Stalls are available for vehicle 

parking only.  No trailers or recreational vehicles.   The permit shall be issued as stated in the City of 

Waterloo Fee Schedule. Applications shall be obtained, completed and paid for at the office of the City 

Clerk-Treasurer. [Amended by Ord. No. 5-00; 2-7-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-02; 1-7-2010 by Ord. No. 

2010-02; 12-2-2021 by Ord. No. 2021-09]  

(2) (Reserved)  

(3) Reserved parking stalls shall be designated by signs installed at the direction of the Police Department, 

and the Police Department shall be authorized to tow any nonpermitted vehicles, the cost of towing to 

be paid by the operator/owner in addition to the forfeiture for parking violation.  

(4) Permit holders are responsible for complying with rules set forth by the Department of Public Works. 

Failure to comply shall result in revocation of a parking permit. [Amended by Ord. No. 5-00]  

(5) The permit must be displayed as required on the permit whenever a vehicle is parked in the reserved 

parking space. Failure to display the permit, as required, shall result in vehicle parking violations and 

subject the vehicle to being towed at the expense of the operator/owner.  

G. All-night parking on certain streets regulated. No person, except a licensed physician on an emergency 

call, shall park a vehicle between 3:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m. on any day on the following streets or parking 

lots: [Amended by Ord. No. 93-1; Ord. No. 93-2]  

(1) On Monroe Street, from the railway track north to and including 176 Monroe Street.  

(2) On Madison Street, from Mill Street to Jackson Street.  

(3) In the municipal parking lot on North Monroe Street adjacent to the Municipal Building, except by 

permit as set forth in Subsection F above. [Amended 3-15-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-06]  

H. Winter parking regulations. No person shall park in any City street or public parking lot in the City 

between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. from November 15 to April 1, except by permit as set 

forth in Subsection F above or as hereinafter set forth: [Amended by Ord. No. 93-1]  

(1) Overnight parking on City streets may be allowed by permit only. The permit fee shall be as stated in 

the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule for each winter season from November 15 to April 1.  

(2) Permits for winter on-street parking shall be issued only on the basis of unusual need for vehicles owned 

by City residents residing on property which does not have a driveway, lacks sufficient space to provide 

for off-street parking and does not have a reasonable alternative for overnight parking.  

(3) Permit applications are to be obtained, completed, submitted and paid for at the office of the Clerk-

Treasurer. Applications shall be submitted to the Department of Public Works Director or their designee 

for consideration.  If denied applicant may appeal to the City Council.   

(4) The permit shall be displayed as required on the permit whenever a vehicle is parked on the City street 

overnight from November 15 to April 1. Failure to display the permit, as required, shall result in vehicle 

parking violations and subject the vehicle to being towed at the expense of the operator/owner.  

I. Truck parking regulations. 

(1) No person shall, at any time, park, stop or leave standing, whether attended or unattended, any trailer or 

semitrailer, whether or not attached or connected to a truck tractor or road tractor, on any street or 



property in any district zoned residential.  

(2) No person shall park, stop or leave standing, with the engine running, any unattended truck tractor or 

road tractor on any street or property in any district zoned residential.  

J. Parking in alleys regulated. All parking in alleys is prohibited, except in alleys in the business district 

for the purpose of loading or unloading freight. The business district is defined as East and West 

Madison Street from Mill Street to South Jackson Street, and North and South Monroe Street from 176 

North Monroe Street south to the river. [Amended 9-20-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-18]  

K. Parking in driveways prohibited. No person shall park or leave standing any motor vehicle in any 

private driveway without the permission of the owner or lessee of the property upon which such 

driveway is located, whether or not such driveway is posted to prohibit parking.  

L. Street maintenance or temporary snow removal. Whenever it is necessary to clear or repair a City street 

or any part thereof, the Department of Public Works shall post such streets or parts thereof with 

appropriate signs prohibiting parking. Such signs shall be erected at least two hours prior to the time that 

street maintenance work is to be commenced. No person shall park a motor vehicle in violation of such 

signs. [Amended 9-20-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-18; 4-17-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-06]  

M. Parking reserved for City employees. [Amended by Ord. No. 90-6; Ord. No. 4-00]  

(1) No person, except City employees, shall park in any parking stall designated by signs stating "City 

Employees Only" in the Municipal Building parking lot between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 

Monday through Friday, exclusive of holidays.  

(2) No person, except police personnel, shall park in any parking stall designated by signs stating "Police 

Parking Only" in the municipal parking lot at any time.  

N. Temporary parking restrictions for special events. Pursuant to the provisions of § 349.13, Wis. Stats., 

the Chief of Police is authorized to direct that temporary "No Parking" signs be erected by the 

Department of Public Works during parades, festivals and other authorized events that require the 

regulating of vehicle stopping, standing or parking on City roadways. The temporary regulation shall be 

limited to the time the event exists or is likely to exist. [Amended 9-20-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-18]  

O. Designated parking spaces. The Chief of Police, with the cooperation of the Director of Public Works, 

shall cause lines or markings to be painted upon the curb and/or upon the street or parking lot surface for 

the purpose of designating a parking space. It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle across any line or 

marking or to park a vehicle in such position that the same shall not be entirely within the area 

designated by such lines or markings.  

P. Removal of chalk marks prohibited. In order to monitor the continuous length of time that a vehicle is 

parked in a parking space or zone subject to parking time restrictions, it is necessary that the Police 

Department place a chalk mark or other mark on one or more tires of parked vehicles. It shall be 

unlawful to remove, erase or alter, or attempt to remove, erase or alter, any chalk mark or other mark of 

any kind placed upon any tire of a vehicle parked in any parking zone or space subject to parking time 

restrictions.  

Q. Legal holidays designated. For purposes of enforcement of parking restrictions in the City, the following 

days shall be defined as legal holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, 

Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day; provided, however, that in the event any of said days falls on a 

Sunday, the following Monday shall be deemed to be the legal holiday.  

 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 219-5 Safe and sanitary maintenance of property.  

A. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to recognize the private and public benefits resulting from the 

safe, sanitary, and attractive maintenance of residential buildings, yards, or vacant areas. Attractive and 

well-maintained property will enhance the neighborhood and City and provide a suitable environment 

for increasing physical and monetary values.  

B. Maintenance requirements. Every owner or operator shall improve and maintain all property under his 

control to comply with the following minimum requirements: 

(1) Drainage. All courts, yards, or other areas on the premises shall be property graded to divert water away 

from the building. Adjacent ground surface shall be sloped away from the structure with a grading of at 

least 1/2 inch per foot for a minimum of five feet where possible or by other means such as eaves, 

troughs and downspout extensions.  

(2) Weeds. All exterior property areas shall be kept free from noxious weeds as required by this Code of 

Ordinances and the Wisconsin Statutes. Where required weed and grass cutting is not performed by the 

property owner, the Weed Commissioner shall perform said weed cutting and process the charge 

therefor as a special charge against the benefited property.  

(3) Debris. All exterior property areas shall be properly maintained in a clean and sanitary condition free 

from debris, rubbish or garbage, physical hazards, rodent harborage and infestation, and animal feces. 

All animal feces shall be removed within 24 hours.  

(4) Fences, walks, parking areas. Fences, other minor construction, walks, driveways, parking areas, and 

similar paved areas shall be properly maintained in a safe, sanitary and substantial condition. Approved 

walks shall provide convenient all-weather access to buildings.  

(5) Exterior surfaces. Exterior surfaces of buildings and structures not inherently resistant to deterioration 

shall be treated with a protective coating of paint or other suitable preservative which will provide 

adequate resistance to weathering and maintain an attractive appearance. Any exterior surface treated 

with paint or other preservative shall be maintained so as to prevent chipping, cracking, or other 

deterioration of the exterior surface or the surface treatment and to present an attractive appearance. All 

paint or other preservative shall be applied in a workmanlike fashion.  

(6) Yard areas. Yard areas of real estate shall not be permitted to deteriorate or remain in a condition that is 

not in accord with the following: Yard areas shall be kept in a clean and sanitary condition, free from 

any accumulation of combustible or noncombustible materials, debris, or refuse. Yards shall not be used 

to store appliances, furnaces, hot water heaters, water softeners, or building material not used within 10 

days, or any unsightly bulk items. Landscaping, plantings and other decorative surface treatments, 

including common species of grass, shall be installed if necessary and maintained to present an 

attractive appearance in all court and yard areas. Lawns shall be maintained to a height in compliance 

with City ordinances. Plantings shall be maintained as not to present hazards to adjoining properties or 

to persons or vehicles traveling on public ways and shall be maintained so as to enhance the appearance 

and value of the property on which located, and thereby the appearance and value of the neighborhood 

and City. The City, after due notice to the property owner, will cause to be cut or trimmed 

nonconforming areas and place said cost as a special charge due against the property.  

(7) General requirements. 

(a) Every interior floor, wall, and ceiling, including door and window assemblies, shall be kept clean and in 

good repair, and shall be capable of affording privacy. Any hazardous sagging or bulging shall be 



properly repaired to a level or plumb position. All surfaces shall be free from serious cracking, 

irregularities, and peeling paint. A waterproof and hard surface shall be provided in spaces subject to 

moisture. All surface repairs shall be completed to closely match the existing surface color and texture. 

Floor surfacing shall provide ease of maintenance and durability appropriate for the use of the room.  

(b) Every foundation, exterior wall, and floor and roof shall be reasonably weather tight, watertight and 

rodentproof and shall be kept in proper repair and shall be capable of affording privacy. Any hazardous 

sagging or bulging shall be properly repaired to a level or plumb position. All chimneys and breaching 

shall be so constructed and maintained so as to insure that it safely and properly removes the products of 

combustion from the building.  

(c) Every gap allowing the accumulation of dirt or other objectionable matter in bathing, toilet, or food 

preparation areas shall be tightly sealed with an impervious and cleanable material.  

(8) Stairs. Every inside and outside stair, every porch, and every appurtenance thereto shall be so 

constructed as to be safe to use and capable of supporting the load that normal use may cause to be 

placed thereon, and shall be kept in proper condition and repair and shall present an attractive 

appearance. All interior and exterior stairs and steps and every appurtenance thereto shall comply with 

the requirements specified in §§ ILHR 21.04 or 51.16, 51.161, 51.162 and 51.164, Wis. Adm. Code, as 

dictated by the type of occupancy in the building.  

(9) Plumbing fixtures. Every plumbing fixture and water and waste pipe shall be properly installed and 

maintained in good working condition, free from defects, leaks, and obstructions.  

(10) Bathrooms. Every water closet compartment floor surface and bathroom floor surface shall be properly 

constructed and maintained so as to be reasonably impervious to water and so as to permit such floor to 

be easily kept in a clean and sanitary condition.  

(11) Supplied facilities. 

(a) Every supplied facility, piece of equipment, or utility shall be so constructed, installed, and maintained 

so that it will function in a proper working condition.  

(b) The owner of any dwelling or apartment in which a cooking stove and/or refrigerator are furnished for 

the use of the tenants as part of a rental agreement shall keep such cooking stove and/or refrigerator in 

good mechanical working condition.  

(c) It shall be the responsibility of the tenant to maintain supplied facilities in a clean and sanitary condition 

when contained within the tenant's dwelling unit.  

(12) Equipment removal restricted. No owner, operator, or occupant shall cause any service, facility, 

equipment, or utility which is required under this chapter to be removed from or shut off from or 

discontinued for any occupied dwelling, dwelling unit, or lodging room let or occupied by him, except 

for such temporary interruption as may be necessary while actual repairs are in process, or during 

temporary emergencies when discontinuance of service is approved by an authorized inspector.  

(13) Abandoned fuel oil tanks. Abandoned fuel oil tanks shall be removed from the building.  

(14) Removal of debris. 

(a) No person shall dispose of rocks, trees, stumps, waste building material, or other debris from land 

development, building construction, street grading, or installation of underground utilities upon the 

surface of any land in the City, except at approved disposal sites.  

(b) No landowner shall allow an accumulation of rocks, trees, stumps, waste building material or other 



debris from land development, building construction, street grading, or installation of underground 

utilities upon the surface of his land for a period of more than 10 days.  

(c) All vacant lands within the City shall be leveled off to permit the mowing of weeds as outlined within 

this Code. This includes the removal of stones, bottles, wires and other debris that will interfere with 

mowing operations.  

(d) All lands in the City shall be kept free of weeds and maintained so there is no detrimental influence to 

the public health, safety, comfort or general welfare of the immediate neighborhood or community.  

 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 324-6 Snow and ice removal.  

[Amended 9-12-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-13; 2-20-2014 by Ord. No. 2014-03; 11-6-2014 by Ord. No. 

2014-10; 2-1-2018 by Ord. No. 2018-01]  

A. Required. The owner, occupant or person in charge of every building, lot or part of a lot within the City 

abutting upon a public sidewalk shall remove all snow and ice from said sidewalk within 24 hours from 

the time the snow ceases to fall. When ice is formed on the sidewalk so that it cannot be removed, it 

shall be kept sprinkled with ashes, salt, sand or like material. The entire sidewalk from edge to edge 

must be made safe for passage by a means described above.  

B. Removal of snow from roofs. The owner, occupant or person having charge of any building within the 

City abutting upon or near any public street or place that snow or ice may fall from the roof thereof into 

or upon such street or place, or upon the sidewalk thereof, shall cause all snow and ice to be removed 

from such roof within 24 hours after the snow or ice has ceased falling or forming, as determined by the 

Public Works Director, or provide suitable guards so that the ice or snow shall not be discharged upon 

the sidewalk.  

C. Deposit on streets prohibited. No person shall deposit or cause to be deposited any snow or ice upon any 

sidewalk, alley, tree lawn, public place or street in the City; provided, however, that snow or ice 

removed from the sidewalk in front of or abutting any premises or the premises which abut such 

sidewalk may be deposited on the tree lawn and, in the event there is no tree lawn, on the street fronting 

such premises prior to snow or ice being plowed, windrowed and removed from the street by the City.  

D. Removal by City. If snow or ice is not removed from sidewalks or sprinkled, as required by Subsection 

A, one warning per property parcel per snow season will be given for the failure to clear sidewalks; or if 

snow is not removed from roofs, as required by Subsection B above, or if snow or ice is deposited on 

any sidewalk, alley, tree lawn, public place or street in the City in violation of Subsection C above, then 

the City may remove or cause to be removed all such snow or ice, and the person in charge of the 

premises from which the snow or ice was removed and so deposited shall be charged. The charge will 

consist of a Public Works Department charge for time spent at the task, with a minimum charge of one 

hour per visit, as specified in the Municipal Fee Schedule. Repeat offenders within any given snow 

season shall be charged an enhanced penalty consisting of two times the standard charge. If not paid 

within 30 days, such charge shall be placed on the tax roll, pursuant to § 66.0627, Wis. Stats.  

 



Year Location Description Funding

Cost estimate

(non-utility

share)

2021 Adams Street (project

approved as part of 2021

budget)

Reconstruct using

Railroad Ave as design

template

Tax levy: storm

sewer, street &

pedestrian areas;

Waterloo Utilities

rate revenue:

water, sewer &

electric

See current

estimate on

website

2022 Jefferson Street Full reconstruct same as above,

2021

to be

determined
TBD Hendricks (pending

timing with other

adjacent improvements

(333 Portland Rd &

Wastewater Treatment

plant)

Full reconstruct WisDOT funding

and matching

$450,000

matching grant

awarded to City

2023 Waterloo Road Road Resurfacing S

Monroe Street to

Sunset View Ln

same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2024 Minnehaha Lane &

Riverside Drive

Minnehaha Ln:

Minnetonka to Indian

Hills Drive Riverside

Dr: Streator Ln to W

Dickenson St

same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2025 Van Buren Street Reconstruct: W Polk

Street to Knowlton ST

same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2026 Taylor Street - North Van

Buren Street

Full reconstruct same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2027 Maple Lane to be determined same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2028 West Riverside Drive to be determined same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2029 Henry Street to be determined same as above,

2021

to be

determined

2022 Leschinger Street to be determined same as above,

2021

requested by

Finance Comm.

2031 Jackson Street to be determined same as above,

2021

to be

determined

Recommended and approved by the City Council 9/16/2021

City of Waterloo Road / Utility Out-Year Project Plan

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2023/PUBLIC WORKS - 1st Thurs/2023-05-04 PUblic Works Agenda/2023-04-23 CapitalPlanRoads - update 4/28/2023 11:16 AM



YEAR LOCATION DESCRIPTION

FUNDING SOURCES:

Road, Storm Sewer &

Pedestrian

Improvements

FUNDING SOURCES:

Water, Sewer & Electric

Improvements

2022 Jefferson St &E

Polk

Full reconstruct (1) Wheel Tax; (2) State

General Transportation Aid;

(3) State Computer Aid; (4)

Property taxes in the form of

new multi-year municipal debt

service

Waterloo Utilities ratepayer

revenue

2022 Leschinger St Full reconstruct see above see above

2022 W. Riverside &

Minnehaha

Mill & Overlay see above None

2023 Waterloo Rd Road Resurfacing S. Monroe St

to Sunset View Ln

Grant received/split with the

Town of Waterloo

none anticpated

2024 Hendricks St and

Access To 333

Portland Rd

Full reconstruct See above with additional (5)

WisDOT matching LRIP funding

of $450,000

new sewer plant. Grants-loans

received. Full reconstruct.

2025 Van Buren St Reconstruct: W Polk St to

Knowlton St

TBD

2026 Taylor St - North

Van Buren St

Full reconstruct TBD

2027 Maple Dr to be determined TBD

2028 Crestview &

Streator

to be determined TBD

2029 Henry St to be determined TBD

2031 Jackson St to be determined TBD

Updated 4/28/2023

City of Waterloo Road / Utility Out-Year Project Plan
Approved by the City Council - 9/16/2021 (Hendricks date added: 12/3/2021 by Committee action)

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2023/PUBLIC WORKS - 1st Thurs/2023-05-04 PUblic Works Agenda/2023-04-23

CapitalPlanRoads - update



YEAR

STREET

IMPROVEMENT DESCRIPTION

UTILITIES

UPDATED

FUNDING SOURCES:

Notes Parking Lots Paths Sidewalks

2023 Waterloo Road

Road Resurfacing S.

Monroe St to Sunset

View Ln

No

WI DOT-MSID Grant.

Funding up to $127,500

& Town of Waterloo

Library Library repairs

2023 Multiple Roads Seal Coating No Streets - TBD

2024 ? City Hall

Redesign

between

buildings

Repair, add

back trees front

2024 Multiple Roads Seal Coating No Streets - TBD

2025

Hendricks St and

Access To 333

Portland Rd

Full Reconstruct Yes
WI DOT-LRIP-S Grant.

Funding up to $450,000
DPW Add

2025
Industrial &

Commercial Ave
Mill & Overlay No

2025 Multiple Roads Seal Coating No Streets - TBD

2026-2031
Hwy 19 (Kwik Trip to

Portland)
Full Reconstruct Yes DOT & City funds Add 1 side?

2026 Van Buren Full Reconstruct Yes Add 1 side?

2026 Multiple Roads Seal Coating No Streets - TBD

2027 Maple Dr
Full Reconstruct &

connect to Hwy 19
Yes Add

2027 Water Main Loop Loop Maple Dr No

2027 Multiple Roads Seal Coating No Streets - TBD

2028 Taylor & N. Van Buren Full Reconstruct Yes

2028
Hwy 89 (Washington to

City Limits)
Full Reconstruct Yes DOT & City funds Replace

2029 N. Riverside Full Reconstruct Yes

2030 Henry St Full Reconstruct Yes

2031 Jackson St Full Reconstruct Yes

2032
W. Riverside &

Minnehaha
Full Reconstruct Yes

OTHER

STREETS

Milwaukee, Streator,

Knowlton, Lincoln

Utility Needs to be

Completed
Yes

OTHER

STREETS

Peirce, Gregor, Indian

Hills,

Sidewalk needs: Lum, Trailhead, S. Washington to McKay Way

Updated 04/23/23

City of Waterloo Road / Utility Out-Year Project Plan



 

 

PROTECTING & MAINTAINING INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

USUCLLC.com   |   9045 North River Road, Suite 200   |   Indianapolis, IN 46240 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Waterloo Utilities, WI 
 

 

Request For Proposal 
 

“Utility Locating & Marking Services” 
April 4, 2023 

 
Utility Locating for Waterloo’s: 

• Water system 

• Electric system 

• Streetlights 

• Sanitary sewers 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By 

USIC Locating Services, LLC 
Victoria Letnich 

Business Development: Regional 
317-343-9892 

 



 

                                         

 

  
 

 
USICLLC.com   |   9045 North River Road, Suite 200   |   Indianapolis, IN 46240 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 USIC PRICING PROPOSAL FOR WATERLOO UTILITIES   

Pricing  

 

 

• Per One Call Ticket     $22.00 Per Ticket 

• Project Rate                                                                $15.00 Per Quarter Hour 

• Business Hour Emergency Ticket   $40.00 Flat Fee 

• After Hour Emergency Ticket    $40.00 Flat Fee 

• Non-At Fault Damage Investigation   $275.00 Flat Fee 

• Offering $ 800.00 in liability per at fault damage.  

 
 

 NOTE: USIC does not charge for any drive time, paint, or flags.  

 

 

Pricing Definitions 

 

 

Per One Call Ticket – All tickets received from State One Call.  

 

Project Rate – If locating Waterloo Utilities utility exceeds thirty minutes, the ticket will then be billed 

the proposed per ¼ hour Project Rate starting after the first thirty minutes of locating time.  

 

Business Hour Emergency Ticket – Any Emergency Tickets that are received between the hours 7:00 

A.M - 5:00 P.M, Monday – Friday.  This fee is a flat fee and no hourly fees will be charged. 

 

After Hour Emergency Ticket – Any After Hour Emergency Tickets that is received between the hours 

5:00 P.M - 7:00 A.M, Monday – Friday, all day Saturday & Sunday including Holidays. This fee is 

a flat fee and no hourly fees will be charged. 

 



 

                                         

 

  
 

 
USICLLC.com   |   9045 North River Road, Suite 200   |   Indianapolis, IN 46240 

 

Non-At Fault Damage Investigation – USIC will respond and investigate all damages to the Waterloo 

Utilities   utility.  Should the final findings by both parties prove that USIC is clearly not the party 

causing the damage, USIC will be compensated $275.00 for the time to perform the Damage 

Investigation and provide report to Waterloo Utilities.   

PLEASE NOTE: This fee is typically a roll through fee that Waterloo Utilities can charge back to 

the damaging party. 

 

 

 

In addition to saving money on locating expense, Waterloo Utilities   will experience the added value of 

using our Professional Damage Prevention Services. 

 

OUR VALUE PROPOSITION INCLUDES: 

• Basic Economic Value Summary 

• Risk Management Summary 

• Advanced Technology Summary 

• Professional Services Summary 

 

BASIC ECONOMIC VALUE 

• USIC currently visits every job site already for other utility clients creating economies of scale 

that cannot be matched internally or by any other vendor. 

 

 
 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

• USIC investigates every damage occurrence.  Reports Upon Request 

• USIC uses a CDI (Certified Damage Investigator) to investigate and prepare reports. 

• Each report includes pre and post dig photos and all pertinent documentation. 

All reports are prepared electronically and uploaded through wireless technology. 

Start of Day 

End of Day 

End of Day 

Start of Day 

Locating One Utility 

Locating Multiple Utilities 

Drive Time 
 

Locate Time 



 

                                         

 

  
 

 
USICLLC.com   |   9045 North River Road, Suite 200   |   Indianapolis, IN 46240 

 

• All damage reports made available for use in claims recovery efforts 

− Damage reports enables you to recover all damage expense from either the locate vendor 

or from the excavator. 

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY 

• USIC utilizes an in-house proprietary ‘real time’ ticket management system (TicketPro) that 

reflects 30 plus years of locating experience. The depth of TicketPro cannot be matched by any 

‘off the shelf’ ticket management system. 

• USIC technicians work their ticket load in a real time, paperless environment (creating even 

more labor related efficiencies). 

• Waterloo Utilities will have direct, real-time access to our ticket management system 

(Customer Portal). Waterloo Utilities will have ability to: 

 

➢ View tickets as they come in from the State One Call service “Real-Time” 

➢ Quickly identify when ticket is due and if completed, time it was   completed and what 

was located. 

➢ Query any ticket-by-ticket number.  

➢ View all post locate photos attributed to that located 

➢ Additional information package available upon request. 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

• Waterloo Utilities increases labor support. 

• Waterloo Utilities increases labor management in terms of Supervisors, District Managers, 

Senior Directors and VP of Operations. 

• Technician support also includes a Claims Manager, a Quality Manager, a HR Specialist and a 

Key Accounts Manager 

• Accurate and timely locates to include pre-dig photographs to assist in damage recovery. 

• USIC uses the latest technology and works ‘real time’ in a paperless environment to ensure data 

integrity. 

• USIC encourages regular performance meetings with Waterloo Utilities   

• USIC is engaged nationally in the prominent industry association and legislation (to include the 

Common Ground Alliance (CGA) and National  

• Utility Locating Contractors Association (NULCA). We also track and invest in the latest 

locating technology. 

• USIC provides all labor and materials to include all after hours emergencies, weekends and 

holidays. We manage the work, you manage us. 

• USIC provides Waterloo Utilities   all data and tools necessary to professionally manage their 

damage prevention program. 

 

 



 

                                         

 

  
 

 
USICLLC.com   |   9045 North River Road, Suite 200   |   Indianapolis, IN 46240 

 

Waterloo Utilities   

In partnership with  

USIC Locating Services, LLC 



Page 1 of 2  

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/COMMON/agendas_ minutes/2022/public works - 1st thurs/public works & property committe annual 
calendar.docx 
5/27/2022 4:05 PM 
 

City of Waterloo Public Works & Property Committee 
Annual Calendar (rev. 7/30/2021) 

 

 Meeting night: 1st Thursday of month at 6:00 pm  
 Monthly recurring:  (1) review of Capital Projects; (2) monitor defined Progress Measures  
  

JANUARY 
 Oversight of bid process for future year capital purchases & contract services 

FEBRUARY  
 Notify Mayor of reappointment interest 

MARCH 
 Identify grant application opportunities 

APRIL  
 Mayoral Committee appointments 

MAY 
 Review and realign Progress Measures as needed tying back to Comprehensive Plan 
 Update annual calendar 
 Tour of municipal facilities 
 Public Works Director’s Spring facility inspection report (added at Mayor’s request) 

JUNE 
 Mayor’s 2023 Budget start date. 

JULY 
 Traditional beginning of budget consideration with budget memo to department heads. 
 § 53-14 Recommending updated multi-year capital improvement plan to Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
 Review DPW future year budget submittal 
     - Operational budget 
          Programs & Services provided 
     - Capital Budget 
          Street surface maintenance program 
          Street/Utility reconstruction plan 

AUGUST 
 PASER review (Pavement Surface Evaluation & Rating) – A 1-10 rating system for road pavement condition using 
visual inspection to evaluate pavement surface conditions [NOTE: Updated by KEG in odd-years] 

SEPTEMBER 
 Review of municipal facility needs (multi-year) 

OCTOBER 
 Evaluating the municipal solid waste management system; trash-recycling service performance & contract 
 Oversight of bid process for future year capital purchases & contract services  
 Review of municipal facility needs (multi-year) 
 Public Works Director’s Fall facility inspection report (added at Mayor’s request) 

NOVEMBER 
 Oversight of bid process for future year capital purchases & contract services 
 Review of municipal facility needs (multi-year) 
 Review of City Forestry Plan 

DECEMBER 
 Oversight of bid process for future year capital purchases & contract services 
 Impact fee needs assessment update based on prior months review 
 Review of municipal facility needs (multi-year) 

 


